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501 Maln is the Glive Hatel, It opaned as the Hotel
Leighton in 1828. When Maud and Albert Kennie
baught the Hotel in 1908 they renamed it the Clive for
their daughter. Alterations at that ime added a new
front that nearly doubled the size of the structure {the
ditferences in brick are visible today). The exterior of
the building remains in a remarkable stale of presar-
vation, with most of the datails intact from 1898 and
1808, The Main Straet antry door with its beautiiul
leaded glass and the stained glass in the arched
fransoms of the lobby windows ara a remindar of the
Olive's elegant past.

519 Main, a wo-story Baaux Ans reinlorced con-
crate building sheathed in Indiana butf limestone, was
built for the First Natienal Bank in 1910, The oldest
bank in Montana east of Butte, it Is credited with
establishing Miles City as one of tha three majar
financial aroasin the state — behind Butte and Helena.
C.5. Haire designed tha new bank and the limestone
facada was cut and fitted at the Indiana quarries, then
wrapped and baxed separately lor shipment. The
builefing retains a very high degres of integrity. Some
detail in the limestone frant has bean losl dua to
sandblasting. The major extermnal altaration is the firg
escape and tho window infill an tha first floar, The
structure shill convays asscoations with a booming
Milas City in the early 20th Cantury.

510 Main, designed by pionear Miles Gity Architest,
Byran Vraeland, was built in 1883 for Dr, Acbert G.
Aedd's drug stora. [Lreceived an slegant now marbla
and terra-cotta front in 1915, 1f you look at the side of
the building facing the parking lot you can seo the
original brick construction. The second economic
boomin Miles City after the turn af the cantury promptad
merchants to redasign their bulldings with a mara
“progressive” appearance and this building was usod
by Mayor H.C. Smith o adventise the city's cosmapoli-
tan guality in the early 20th century,

612 Main, the Montana Bar, has a Mantana map far
asign. A chack marks the location of Miles City, The
Montana Bar in Milas City was the place for early day
stockmen to gather, Originally builtas & one story brick
in 1893, the building was enlarged ovor the years and
received a new facade about 1814, The intarior and
extarior have changed [ittla, and tho Montana Bar is
known as one of the mostauthantic wastern bars in the
stala. The interor featuras a bullat hole in one leadad
dlazs panel, a multi-colorad tile flear, antique back bar
and pressed tin ceiling, Bar stools have been added,
Originally, patrons "steod up and drank like & man.”

14 N. 7th Street was huiltin 1208 as the Miles Gity
Past Office. Link and Haire ware the architocts and they
maintained offices upstairs from 1808-1810, When the
new Fedearal Building one block north was completed in
1815, the Post Office moved into a permanant home
thera, The former Post Office bacame the Palace Hotel,
andin 1927, a new manager opaned the Palace Palm
Garden on the first floor, Decorated in a profusion of
dreen palms, itwas haralded as "the latest acquisition to
business and sacial like in Miles City.._ the Palm Garden
will b one of the most attractive places of its kind in
eastorn Montana.® This bulding is full Aenaissance
Ravival style. It served as a design precedent for many
af local architect Brynjulf Rivenes’ later commerdial and
civic landmarks, including the Masonic Temple.
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T17-719 Main, a design atiributed to Milas Gity's first
architact, Byron Vresland, was bullt of soft local brick in
1886, I's the bestsurviving example of Vrealand's work.
Tha second floor detailing and rooltop parapats wer
typical of Vrecland's style. Other 1B80°s bricks designed
by Wreeland are in the 500 block of Main, but their
intricate towers and paragets were removed during a
frenzy for "modernization® during the early 1900's.
Vresland was a master of dacarative brick woerk, Notice
how the "slots” on the upper slory creals dramatic
pattarns with the changes of light and shadaw. Origi-
nally known as the Gilman-Hulfman block, the building
was commisssioned by Lt Gilman of Fort Kecgh, who
stayed in Miles City after leaving the military, and LA,
Huffman, well-known frantier phatographer.

811-813 Main, adesign atributed to architect Brynjull
Rivenes, was built in 1912, it was the first bulding in
Miles City 1o make use of baroque detailing and enam-
eled white brick from Hebron, North Dakota. Originally
sevaral store frants, the secand story ratains tha Ran-
amsance Revival style with lialianate detailing. There
were six elegan! apariments on the second floar (no
langer in use} and the entrance to that leval was in tha
center of the first fioor. The door surraund far that
enlrance, decoraled with rosettes, scrolled brackets
ancdwreath design, is now on the weastend of the building
and houses a telephone

907-911 Main is the Revival style Masonic Temple,
Itwasdesigned by architect Brynjulf Rivanes and arectad
in 1912, Tha Masonic Order, one of tha oarliost argani-
zations in Miles City, held its first meeting in 1880, Many
leading businessmen wera mambers, and the building
reflects the prosperity of its times, Describedin 1912 as
“ore of tha finost Masonic Temples in tha stale,” this
building is considared 1o ba ona of the finest designed by
Mivenes, The building has changed lile sinco its
creation. The main floor is used for commerdal pur-
posas and the Masons meet upstairs. H.C. Plimpton
anginally operated his funeral paror in the basoment,
while his wifo ran a millinery shop and picture framing
business an the first flcor,

808 Main, built iIn 1914, is knawn as the Mauntain
States Telephone and Telegraph Building. Designed by
anunnamed architectworking for Mauntain States Tele-
phone and construclad by C.E. Walker Co. ol Denver,
this majoer commercial landmark survives in near pritst-
ing candifion a5 ane of tha most “high style” bulldings on
Main Streel. The cancpy above the entry foaturos a
small bell matif that is also ropeated abave the canopy
in a buff-colored bas rofief terra colla panel. Although
the words “Telophane Exchange” have been remaved
from the facads, the original funclion of the bullding is
readily recalled by the decorative detailing,
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1003 Pleasantis e only example of Noo-Classi-
¢ cal style in this neighborhood. Designed in 1902 by
C.5. Haire, it was the home ol Miles GCity pioneer
Goorgo Ulmer and his family, The elegant home had
a ballream en the third floor and an impressive car-
riage house on the alley. Ulmer became a parmer in
Miles and Strevell Hardware in 1886. The firm began
in 1876, recaiving its first shipments of goods by
steambaat.

1017 Pleasant, = transitional Colonial Revival
Shingle style house, was the home of 5. Fred Cales,
Cala camea to Miles City by steambaat in 1880 and
lived in this house from about 1800 until his daath in
- 1827, He exemplifies the type of businessman who
¢ "made good” in early Miles City and chase 1o join this

¢ nelghbarhood of prasperous pionaers, Cuoeon Anne

f detalling on the house — fishscale shingles mixed with
|l coursed shingle cladding — add visual intarast. The
& home has received almost no allerations over the
YEErS.

&

% 1113 Pleasantis anaxceliont and late example of
waooden “slick styla” architecture popularin the 1880's.
This is an axtramely rare style lor eastern Montana
5 and thiz 1803 hame is thought 1o be the anly housa of
{ ils type surviving in Miles City, Although built far
% Theodore H, Bawden, the rosidence is mast assaci-
aled with Ban Lovallay, who purchased tha house in
1904 and lived there until 1913, Ben owned the
Levallay Livery Stables and also worked as & building
1 contractor and County sharilf,

1117 Pleasant, built in 1208 for Jules Amold, is
. mosteammeonly associatedwiththe Charles J, Wagen-
brath tamily, who purchasadthe housein 1911, Wagen-
breth was the proprieter of the Mantana Meat Market
and the hamea remainad in tha family until 1945, Tha
two-story carmiage house was also builtin 1911 and in
tho 1950's sarved as a theater for the Barn Players, a
community theatar group,  The carefully restored
house is a good example of 1208 eclectic architacture,
combining Colonial Aavival features of roal form,
symmetrical window plasement and porch detailing

wilh neoclassic dotails in the saffit reatment and
@” 17 Pleasant window shapes,




204 N. 11th, the Episcopal church, built in 1BEE, i5
the cldast church building in Miles City still being used
at a church, The Byron Vresland dasign combines
Gothiz, Fomanesque and Cueen Anne stylo. Built of
lacal soft red brick, the only noficeabla changa in tha
axtarioris tha remaoval of a ball-shaped bell tower. Tha
interior is unaltered and features a vaulled ceiling
strusture immed with Californis Redwond. The altar
is rumoraed to have been cratted from wood salvaged
from a steambeal wrecked in the Yellowslane River,

1005 Palmer, an elegant brick residence, is attrib-
uted to architect, Byron Vreeland because of the
Gothic, Queen Anneand Fomanesque elemants found
in Vreeland's other dasigns. |t was buill in 1886 for
Miles City's first mayor, E.L. ("Skew") Johnson. Tha
second ownar, William Harman, bought the house in
1881 and built the camiage house thal yoar. Stalo

% Senator, Kennath McLean, was the third owner. He

added the aight feat wide porch to the front of the
house in 1807, Changes sinca then have beon mini-
mal. The housa was divided inlo apartments for a
time, but the home and the camage house aro cur
rently singla family residences,

220 N. 11th, a two and one-hall story Prairie or
Foursquare style residence, was builtin 1508 for Mary
Selby, Itis presumed to be a Brynjulf Bivenes design.
| Littla is known about the criginal ewner, but the rasi-
dence is mora closely associated with Lee Sherman
Badgett, who came west lrom Kentucky in 1867, In
1895 he joined a ranch partinarship in the Miles City
area and married Carrie Lower. They had six children
and used the house at 220 N. 11th as a residence
during the school year, Records also show that Mrs.
Jamaos Calvin oparated a lodging houso at the resi-
denca as early as 1910,
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Watarcolor of Miles City, circa 1878, by Harmann Stieffel, a privata in the 5th Infantry at Fort Keogh, 1877-
1B82. Photo reproduction with permission from Forbush Mamarial Library, Westminster, Massachussats,

MILES CITY HISTORY

The area where tha Tongue and Yellowslone Rivers mest was well knawn to Indian tribes, fur trappers and axplarars.
Captain Willlam Clark camped naar the mouth of the Tongue on July 29, 1806, Tha Indians referred to the Yellowstons as the
Elk River and camped on the sites that are now Spotiad Eagle Recreation Area and the Miles City golf course. Steamboats
could navigate up the Yellowstone River on the Juna rise, In early June, 1876, Generals Custer and Terry conferred aboard
the steamar Far Wast near what was to becoma Miles City, Custer and his men then set out overland for the long march that
was 1o end in disaster a1 the Little Bighorn on June 26, 1B7E,

As adiract rasult of this battls, Fort Keogh and Miles City ware founded. The Tongua River Cantonmeant, under cammand
of Colonel Malson Miles, was built in the fall and winter of 1876. Tha first civillans arrived at the sama tima, reportedly with a
keg of whiskey, and Col. Miles advised tham to set up shop several milss downstream from the soldiers. When the parmanent
Fon Keogh was bullt in 1877, sevaral miles upstream from the Camoenment, “Miles Town™ maved to s present location,

The wide-open 1own centered around Riverside Park, Tha poplulation of soldiars, buffalo hunters, bullwackers, mule
skinners, cowboys and Indians was serviced by saloons, dance halls, bordellos, boarding houses and general stores. These
early log and frama structures were almost all destroyed by fires or replaced by more substantial buildings,

Tha Mortharn Pacific Railroad arrived in 1own in 1881 and the town took on a new Importance and permanence. Miles
City was the terminus for long trall drives up from Texas and many big ranches headguartared here. Sheep and catlle grazed
the “frea grass." In 1884 the Custer County Woolhouse handled mare than 2,000,000 pounds of wool. The lown Incorporatad
in 1887, avan though ranchers had lost more than half their herds in the harsh winter of 1686-87,

The Main Street buildings reflect tha growth spurts of the 1o0wn. The early 1880's produced osteniatious brick bulldings
for tha booming businesses. There was a virtual halt to major bullding projects following the bad winter until 1828, when the
Olive Hotel was constructed. The ranching business improved, the Milwaukes Failroad came to town in 1907, and
homasisaders swelled the population. “Modern” buildings were constructed for Main Straat businesses, and some clder
buildings put on naw faces.

Fort Keogh served as a remount station during World War |, and Miles City became the largest horse market in the world,
Waalthy residents first built substatial hames close to downtown (Carriage House District). Later, batwean 1805 and 1928, the
alegant homes on East Maln ware buill, Miles City has three historls distriets Hsted on the National Register — Main Straet,
Carriage House and East Main. This walking tour takes you through tha first two.

5till known as the "Cow Capital,” Miles City has a populaticn of 8,461 and s the county seal of Custer County {population
11,697). Itis the medical, business, and cultural canter for a large ragion. Miles Community College serves the educatlonal
needs of the area, The maIn |r1{:|ustr|95 are still ranching and farming. FAecreational activities echo the activities of the early
axplorers who found hunting and fishing excellent. The rivers still flow in a "wild" state and provide a challenge for boaters and
rafters. Campers may find themselves camped on a site that ence hosted Captain Clark or a Cheyenne hunting party.

Furthar information about Mites City history is available in the Montana room of the Public Ubrary on the corner of 10th
and Main and in the City/County Planning office a1 City Hall on the comer of 8th and Bridge. Two books have been published
as a result of the architectural surveys, Miles City. An Architectural History cavers 1870's - 1910's and Beautiiul City of Miles
continuas through 1928, Thay are on sale st the Custer County Art Center or can be ordered from the Custer County Historical
Sociaty , Box 1297, Miles City, MT 59301 for $10.00 each.



